Betty Gennarelli

From: Daniel J Sheehan Jr. <Bitisehairasiin.
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 10:23 AM
To: zoningboard@townofnewburgh.org
Subject: David Marcinak Non-conformity request 79 Susan Drive (46-4-12) Town of Newburgh
Zoning Board of Appeals
September 14, 2016
SEP 14 2016
Town of Newburgh
Zoning Board of Appeals Town of Newbulrgh K«\
308 Gardnertown Road {/ D

Newburgh, NY 12550
Dear Sir:

This is to formally state my objection to the David Marcinak’s Non-conformity request 79 Susan Drive, (46-4-12), Town
of Newburgh; hearing scheduled for September 22, 2016.

Regards,

Daniel J. Sheehan Jr.

18 Susan Drive
Newburgh, NY 12550
Home Tel: 845-562-3383




